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Malave, Erin LLDDQQ[O%‘?’

From: Richard J Cole Il [re3@rjcolelaw.com)
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 4:14 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Number for Burke Antiques, LLC
Dear Sir or Madam:

The EIN number for Burke Antiques, LL.C, has been obtained and | ask it be placed on the
Sunbiz public record. The EIN number is 27-3784405. Your attention to this matter is

appreciated.
Best Wishes,

Richard I. Cole, [11

R. John Cole, II, & Associates, P.A.
46 N. Washington Blvd., Ste. 24
Sarasota, FI. 34236

Office: (941) 365-4055

Fax: (941) 365-4219
re3(@rjcolelaw.com

This e-mail contains legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named within the
message. Should the intended recipient forward this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of
the attorney/client privilege. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
prohibited. If this communication was received in error, please netify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message.
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